From: Lisa Scails [Iscails@cawct.org]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 7:38 PM
To: Santoroc, Nancy

Subject: Sandy Hook Relief Information

Nancy,

See the attached information pertaining to HealingNewtown Arts Fund, Please know this fund is being
collected on behalf of the Newtown Cultural Arts Commission (NCAC), which is parf of the town government,
HedlingNewtown project is a project of NCAC, The Cultural Alliance of Western Connecticut is the fiduciary for
- NCAC and only for this effort. Our role as fiduciary expires on May 315, We are in the process of assisting NCAC

with making this transition., -

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Lisa Scails, Execulive Director

Cultural Alliance of Western Connectlicut

39 West Sireet Danbury, CT 06810 203.798.0760 www.artswesterncl.org
www.facebook.com/CAWCT

HealingNewtown Project | www.hedlingnewiown.org




Connecticut Office of Attorney General
Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection

Sandy Hook Relief Information

Name of Organization Cwl-h,wu(, pf“ia,nci; of ‘/UQS%L» Cl,énmabl'lclﬂf’"

1. What is the approximate dollar amount of donations and pledges that your
organization has received to date in response to the Sandy Hook fragedy?
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2. Will these funds be useii solely for victims Sandy Hook tragedy? [f not,
approximately what portion will be used for relief for victims and what other
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3. Approximately how much has your organization spent to date on Sandy Hook
tragedy? ﬁ 3 30
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4. What services has your organization provided to those affected by the Sandy Hook

tragedy? What populations or class of victims are being served by your organization in

response to Sandy Hook? What services does it expect to provide in the future? Hre s~
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5. Has your organization provided funding to other organizations for purposes related to

the Sandy Hook tragedy? If so, which organizations have received those funds and what

is the approximate dollar amount provided to them? How does your organization

determine the need for funding? (M4 oroant vondein  Heds  hop— p ot €l
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6. Has your organization provided, or does it intend to provide, direct financial

assistance to individuals, families or businesses for Sandy Hook relief? If so, what is the

approximate dollar amount that your organization has provided to dale and approximately

how much direct financial assistance does it expect to provide in the future? How does

your organization determine the need for assistance? (%, o g Qotd vadiin  JOES rdl
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7. Does your organization have a plan in place on how to use any surplus funds not spent

for Sandy Hook tragedy? If so, pleasg describe that plan. (v« A+& MK by et e
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Name and title of representative Date

Please email this document with your responses fo Nancy.Santoro@et.gov by April 12,
2013, You may obtain an electronic copy of this document at
hitp:/fwww.ct.gov/ag/lib/ag/charities/sandyhookfundraising-web.doc or by emailing a
request to Nancy.Santoro(@ct.gov.




